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TO: Mayor Jim Gray 
Honorable Members, Urban County Council 

FROM: �. 
Chris Ford, Commissioner of Social Services 

DATE: December 15, 2015 

SUBJECT: 1WC Agreement for Managed Public WiFi Service for the new Lexington Senior Center 

Request: 

Request Council Authorization for the Mayor to execute a sixty(60) month agreement between 
the Lexington Senior Center and Time Warner Cable Business Class to provide Managed 
WiFi services for the public for the Division of Aging and Disability Services at the new Senior 
Center. 

Purpose: 

This agreement will provide the equipment and support for public WiFi access for the new Senior 
Center at Life Lane and includes a turn-key solution for 13 Static IP addresses with Managed 
WiFi and 30M dedicated Internet access for those addresses. 

Budgetary Implication: 

All equipment and services will be leased for a 60 month term at $1630.01 per month beginning 
upon the move into the new Senior Center. 

rue the funds budgeted? 

The funds are fully budgeted in 1101-606102-6081-72204 for FY16, and subsequent costs shall be 
$19,560 per year, provided available funds are budgeted. 
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